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DATE: October 30, 2007 = -
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counselﬂé V5

RE: Docket No. 060033-TX - Application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Florida Phone Service, Inc. d/b/a Global

Telecom Group.

On June 5, 2006, the Commission issued PAA Order PSC-06-0482-PAA-TX accepting
Florida Phone Service, Inc. d/b/a Global Telecom Group’s settlement offer in Docket No.
060033-TX. The Commission issued Consummating Order PSC-06-0575-CO-TX, making the
PAA Order effective and final, on June 30, 2006.

PAA Order PSC-06-0482-PAA-TX provides that Docket No. 060033-TX shall be closed
administratively upon either verification that the refunds have been made, the $5,000
contribution and $500 payment have been submitted, and unrefundable monies have been
submitted, or upon cancellation of Certificate No. 8630 and notification to underlying carriers to
discontinue providing wholesale local exchange services.

On June 18, 2007, Florida Phone Service, Inc. d/b/a Global Telecom Group notified the
Commission that it has ceased operations and is no longer in business. The company failed to
make all the required payments to the Commission and failed to submit a final report. As a
result of the company’s failure to fulfill all the requirements of PAA Order PSC-06-0482-PAA-
TX, Certificate No. 8630 should be cancelled effective October 30, 2007.

Staff has verified that underlying carriers have discontinued providing wholesale local
exchange services to the company. In accordance with PAA Order PSC-06-0482-PAA-TX, the

company’s competitive local excha lecommunications Certificate No. 8630 should be
cancelled and this docket should be@po‘gs:;{s
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